Message

From: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 8/17/2018 4:21:05 PM

To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: IBEC: Murphy's Bowl EIR Team Meeting & Related Project List

Hi Lisa and Perla,

For our next Murphy's Bowl meeting on August 27" what are the hours of that meeting?
Also, when will the City receive the related project Hst?

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Regards,
Frad

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner ; City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Flanning Bivision © One Manchester Boulevard | 41 Fioor, Inglewood, CA 80301
VI{310) 412-5230 0 F{310) 412-5681 | fllackson@eityofinglewood ory

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. @GMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMENATiON to Sunceed.

sl

From: Perla Solis [mailto: perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Artie Fields; Christopher E. Jackson; Kathy Ares; Melanie McDade
Dickens; Tunisia Johnson; Lisa Trifiletti; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; James Butts;
cmeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com;
mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Royce Jones; David L. Esparza; Christina Erwin; Brian Boxer; Whit
Manley; Tiffany Wright; Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; PSD@cpdb.com; AFarrell@esassoc.com

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti; Omar Pulido

Subject: IBEC: Murphy's Bow! EIR Team Coordination Call

Good morning Team,
Attached please find the agenda for today’s weekly 9am conference call.

Also, please disregard the conference call-in phone number on the meeting invite, and use the GoTo
Meeting highlighted number below. Please forward this email as necessary.

Collaboration Meeting
Thu, Jul 26, 2018

Flease ioin my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

o5

You can also dial in using your phone.
Uniter States: 41 (370 2403412



Acecess Code: 503.244-248

Joining from a video-conferencing room or system?
Dial 67 217 .95 2848503244245

Cisco devices: SU3244245@67 217.85.2

First GoToMeeting? Let's do 2 quick systarmn checlk: https Mink gotomesting cormisystem-chack

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.



